From: Crochiere, Kenneth J. (DOT)
To: Levesque, Peter (POL
Subject: FW: BAF Drone Flight - Tuesday, November 16th
Date: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 9:20:56 AM
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Peter — please let me know you got this.... | received an “undeliverable” e-mail from
the originally sent e-mail and | was able to find this e-mail from the global address
book.

District Maintenance Engineer
MassDOT, Highway Division, District 2
Office: 857-368-2201

Cell:  [(GNINEISY

From: Crochiere, Kenneth J. (DOT)

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 9:16 AM

To: Main, Eric E. (DOT) <Eric.Main@dot.state.ma.us>; peter.t.levesque@massmail.ma.us

Cc: Olisky, Dennis (DOT) <Dennis.Olisky@dot.state.ma.us>; Dalmolin, Dominick (DOT)
<Dominick.Dalmolin@dot.state.ma.us>; Hamel, Roger J. (DOT) <Roger.Hamel@dot.state.ma.us>;
Ehle, Eric J. (DOT) <Eric.Ehle@dot.state.ma.us>; Postema, Garrett R. (DOT)
<Garrett.Postema@dot.state.ma.us>; Richard, Jennifer L. (DOT)
<Jennifer.Richard@dot.state.ma.us>; Kozik, Tom J. (DOT) <Tom.Kozik@dot.state.ma.us>; Tatro,
Donald (DOT) <Donald.Tatro@dot.state.ma.us>

Subject: FW: BAF Drone Flight - Tuesday, November 16th

Importance: High

Folks —

As an FYI — Please see attached and below for the subject drone flight scheduled out
of Barnes. Thanks.

District Maintenance Engineer
MassDOT, Highway Division, District 2
Office: 857-368-2201

Cell:  [(NINESY

From: Simmons, Paula K. (DOT) <paula.simmons@dot.state.ma.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 9:00 AM

To: Crochiere, Kenneth J. (DOT) <Kenneth.Crochiere@dot.state.ma.us>; Leavenworth, Patricia (DOT)
<Patricia.leavenworth@dot.state.ma.us>

Cc: Amaral, Daryl J. (DOT) <Daryl.Amaral@dot.state.ma.us>; Sedelow, Gary C. (DOT)
<Gary.Sedelow@dot.state.ma.us>



Subject: FW: BAF Drone Flight - Tuesday, November 16th
Importance: High

Good Morning —

Please see email below from Barnes Airport — Ken, could you pass this information along to the
appropriate folks at the Westfield MassPike facility?

Thank you,
Paula

Paula K. Simmons, P.E.

District Project Development Engineer

Phone: 857-368-2052 | Mobile: (Y IINCISA
Email: paula.simmons@dot.state.ma.us
District 2 Office

811 North King St, Northampton, MA 01060

WWW.mass.gov/dot
Oﬁuj

From: Christopher Willenborg <cwillenborg@barnesairport.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 8:11 PM

To: Simmons, Paula K. (DOT) <Paula.Simmons@dot.state.ma.us>

Cc: Lovejoy, Jeffrey (BAF) <jlovejoy@barnesairport.com>; Mallard, Bob
<rmallard@airportsolutionsgroup.com>

Subject: Fw: BAF Drone Flight - Tuesday, November 16th

Good evening Paula,

Would you be able to pass along this information to MassDOT Highway District 2 team at the
Westfield MassPike facility? We want to be sure they are aware of our drone flight over the
airport adjacent to their facilit.

Thank you,

Chris

Christopher J. Willenborg, C.M.
Airport Manager

Westfield-Barnes Regional Airport
110 Airport Road



Westfield, MA 01085
413-572-6275 - Office
OFIIESE- Vobile
cwillenborg@barnesairport.com
www.barnesairport.com

From: Christopher Willenborg <cwillenborg@barnesairport.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 6:04 PM

To: Spanfelner, Cameron <Cameron.Spanfelner@airmethods.com>

Cc: Jeffrey Lovejoy <jlovejoy@barnesairport.com>; '‘Mitchell, Brian (ATCT)'
<prian.mitchell@midwestatcs.com>; Mitchell, Brian CTR (FAA) <Brian.CTR.Mitchell@faa.gov>
Subject: BAF Drone Flight - Tuesday, November 16th

Good evening Cameron,

We wanted to give you a heads up that our on-call airport engineering firm, ASG, will be flying
a drone on Tuesday, November 16th from 0815 until 1000 in the vicinity of your hangar (SW
Quadrant of Airport, see attached graphic). They will have all FAA approvals to conduct the
flight with a FAA Part 107 license pilot and Jeff Lovejoy, our Assistant Airport Manager, will be
the Air Boss. Jeff will be in contact with the Tower at all times and can coordinate an
immediate landing of the drone if your team has a mission.

In addition, they will be conducting another flight off the approach end of Runway 15 (see
attached graphic) late morning/early afternoon. There will be NOTAMS issued later this
week.

We would request that you pass along this information to your team. If you have any
questions or need additional information, please let us know.

Take care,
Chris

Christopher J. Willenborg, C.M.
Airport Manager
Westfield-Barnes Regional Airport
110 Airport Road

Westfield, MA 01085
413-572-6275 - Office

OYINESA - Vobile

cwillenborg@barnesairport.com




www.barnesairport.com
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